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Message

From: Laurens van der Maaten [ e meta.com)

Sent: 8/23/2023 12:06:03 AM

To: sergey Edunov [l meta.com]; Laurens van der Maaten | meta.com)
Subject: Message summary [{"otherUserFbld":100008976019292,"threadFbld":null}]

sergey Edunov (8/22/2023 08:14:40 PDT):
>safety is the most clownish request

Sergey Edunov (8/22/2023 08:15:06 PDT):
>ton of duplications, large ticket items without any validation

sergey Edunov (8/22/2023 08:17:23 PDT):
>I doubt we will even be able to spend that

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:17:30 PDT):
>Yeah we can apparently do multilingual safety alignment on a multilingual model that we will not get
before December.

sergey Edunov (8/22/2023 08:17:49 PDT):
>exactly

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:18:13 PDT):
>Also important to keep in mind that the cut-off date is not December 31lst but something 1like December
12th. Let me check with Molly real quick.

sergey Edunov (8/22/2023 08:19:43 PDT):
>are you in MPK already?

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:19:49 PDT):
>Yes I'm in the office.

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:20:15 PDT):
>Grabbed the desk next to Joe spisak.

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:20:33 PDT):
>As he's the only person who was here when I got in before 7am :)

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:20:41 PDT):
>(wWell and Mano was here but he was in his meeting room.)

Sergey Edunov (8/22/2023 08:20:47 PDT):
>wdyt about Vverve? :)

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:21:08 PDT):
>I 1ike Verve but the finetuning meeting starts in 15 minutes.

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:21:19 PDT):
>But we can chat in the microkitchen maybe?

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:38:03 PDT):
>Is Roberta joining GenAI?

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:39:29 PDT):
>Btw... I have a Tot of time between 2pm and 5pm if you want to have a Tonger conversation later today? I
have a Tot of time tomorrow as well.

sergey Edunov (8/22/2023 08:40:42 PDT):
>I won't be in the office tomorrow, so Tlet's try today

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:43:22 PDT):

>This guy: https://www.internalfb.co

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 08:43:34 PDT):

>Okay. Just send me an invite for whatever time works best for you.

Laurens van der Maaten (8/22/2023 11:19:05 PDT):

>Flagged to me offline: Some people on the team have mentioned they think we should spend more on
Ticensing data for pre-training. Things 1ike school/university text books. Any thoughts on that? Melanie
was pretty clear that she wasn't planning to license data right now. And it may be Tless relevant given
that we are using libgen..?
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